& P R
g”"i '5"'-1 il

) 8 3§ g o 58 B
- DATEID-[7-23 ITEM NO,RA 4%
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From: Julie Harrod
Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 7:31 PM

To: District2; District3; District4; District5
Cc: COB_mail
Subject:

Agenda Item #43: State of Arizona Department of Homeland Security, to provide for
FY2023 State of Arizona cybersecurity protection for local and tribal governments

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

10-14-2023 Pima Board of Supervisors and Clerk of the Board,

This is uncomfortably close to the Digital Inclusion Program which is ultimately designed to move
everyone (especially anyone who may not otherwise be able to afford devices and the accompanying
infrastructure) online so that their personal data can be aggregated and consolidated into a Digital 1D
Initiative. While all members of all communities deserve equal opportunity, we don’t want them to be

exploited through a DHS system which robs people of their sovereignty by turning them into digital
commodities through the back door. Thank you, Julie Harrod Marana, AZ

OCT 167230803 PCILK i:’n.':\%l



AGENDA E“% g‘%f%‘"’” Wﬁ%

-1 =25y
Ysaura Rodriquez DATE LD f :

A L et

From: Seveiileed @0 |

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:08 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject:

Agenda Item #43: No

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment

Please: We do not need more surveillance. Steve Wilcox
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